
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Friday, August 22,20L411:L8 AM
To: 'Senate Foil'
Cc: 'robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us'
Subject Not Previously Received -- RE: Services by Outside Counsel for Representation &

Litigation against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption
Attachments: 7 -3O-14-fot-senate-legal-services.pdf

I have searched my "lnbox" and have not found the below August 6,2Ot4 e-mail from you.

By way of clarification, are you saying that ALL the records requested by my July 30, 2014 letter are "not subject to
disclosure pursuant to Senate Rules"?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

---Origi nal Message----
From: Senate Foil [mailto:foil@nvsenate.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 22,2OL4 9:34 AM
To: ele na @ i udgewatch.ore; cia (o i udeewatch.org
Subject: Fw: Services by Outside Counsel for Representation & Litigation against the Commission to lnvestigate Public
Corruption

The following was sent on the FOIL due date and not sure why you did not receive our response.

----- Forwarded by Senate Foil/senate on A8/2212014 09:30 AM -----

From: Senate Foiysenate
To:,'CenterforJudicialAccountability,,<@>,

cia @ iudsewatch.ors
Date: O8/O6/20t412:16PM
Subject:Re: Services by Outside Counsel for Representation & Litigation

against the Commission to lnvestigate Public Corruption
**Please accept our apology if this has been received more than
once - a temporary glitch with sending email**

August 6,2OL4

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for iudicial Accountability, lnc.
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